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Dear Sir’/Madam,

Swachh Bharat Abbhiyan. As you are aware the Swachh Bharat Abhiyan has seen enthusiastic
participation from all the higher educational institutions. The Department of Electronics and
Information Technology has desired that all the _Universities and Colleges to participate on
MyGov Platform for sharing information about the Swachh Bharat activities undertaken by the
higher educational institutions.- o

U{; 5 This refers to my earlier letter of even' numbgr dated 25"September, 2014  regarding
U

2 The following measures may be undertaken to ensure that the Swachh Bharat Abbhiyan
continues in a scientific manner and on a sustained basis:

(1) Since. most of the institutions are spread over large geographical areas and they have
different units like hostels. playgrounds, teaching blocks, administrative blocks etc, it is
necessary that collection points for these units may be earmarked and a system created
to lift the garbage from these points to the main garbage collection point where the entire
garbage of the institution shall be collected. The local civic authorities should be informed
about the main garbage point and from where the civic authorities shall lift it for
appropriate disposal.

(i1) A senior level officer may be made in-charge to liaison with the civic authorities and to
ensure that this system works smoothly and that the premises are kept neat and clean on
a regular basis

S You are. therefore, requested to kindly implement the above in your esteemed University
and affiliated Colleges in an effective manner as soon as possible.

4 | shall be grateful if the UGC is informed of the action initiated by your university in this
regard on a monthly basis for onward transmission to the Ministry every month on emalil
ugc.action@gmail.com.

th reg&rds.

ours cherely.

(Jaspal S%/

The Vice Chancellor
Maharishi Dayanand University,
Rohtak-124 001

Haryana
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Copy of the overleaf letter No. D.O.F-87-1/2014(SU-l) dated 29"
December, 2014 received from the University Grants Commission.
Bahadurshah Zafar Marg, New Delhi is forwarded to the following fo

\lz‘m‘/ownatton and compliance:-

: All the Principals of Colleges affiliated to M.D. University, Rohtak
Director, University Computer Centre, M.D. Umversnty Rohtak for
uploading on the University website.

3 Assistant Registrar (General Admn.), MDU, Rohtak with the request to
prepare the action plan and submit the same to the Vice-Chancellor

4, OSD (Academic), M.D. University, Rohtak (for circulation in the
University Teaching Departments).

Kk pho 210115
Superintendent (Cdlleges)
for Dean Colleges Dev. Council
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